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From: McGovern, Denise
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 10:52 AM
To: SummerRAIsPEm Resource
Cc: Burkhart, Lawrence
Subject: FW: Bulletin 2012-01, "Design Vulnerability in Electric Power System" Response Extension 

Email

 
From: RICE, APRIL R [mailto:ARICE@scana.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 8:51 AM 
To: Burkhart, Lawrence 
Cc: KUNKLE, MATTHEW HENRY 
Subject: RE: Bulletin 2012-01, "Design Vulnerability in Electric Power System" Response Extension Email 
 
Mr. Burkhart, 
 
SCE&G received NRC Bulletin 2012-01, “Design Vulnerability in Electric Power System” response letter (ML14246A167), 
dated November 5, 2014, with a requested response within thirty (30) days of receipt.  This requested response date 
was subsequently extended via teleconferences between NRC and SCE&G to January 23, 2015.  Per telecon with the NRC 
on January 23, 2015, SCE&G received approval for an additional extension to January 30, 2015 to allow the completion 
of this response.  If you have any questions, please contact me at 803-941-9858. 
 
Thanks 
April Rice 
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